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ADVERTISEMENT

The ﬁaﬁg Star

- Bangladesh Petroleum
Exploration & Production

Company Limited (BAPEX)

I (A Company of Petrobangla)

Shahjalal Tower (7th Floor), 80/A-B, Siddeshwari Circular
Road, Dhaka-1217
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Amendment and Extension of International Re-Tender No.

BAPEX/ ADMIN/INT/TEN-388/2007 dated 08-08-2007.

The abovementioned tender is hereby amended as follows:-

1. The manufacluring date of the surlace equipment under clause No,
2 (2.1.1) of scope of services of Appendix-A is now to be read as
*1996" Instead of "2000",

2. The last sentence, i.e. “If any lenderer nol quoled back-up
equipmentfloals the tender should be trealed as non-respansive® of
clause 18.4 Is deleted.

3. The selling, submission and opening date af the tender is hereby
exlended as follows:-

Last date and lme for : Mow lo be read as 15:00 hrs on
selling of lender 16-10-2007 instead of 30-08-2007.
documents

Last date and lime for : Mow to be read as 11:00 hrs an
submission of tender 17-10-2007 instead of 01-10-2007.
Date and time foropening : Mow to be read as 11:30 hrs an
of tender 17-10-2007 instead of 01-10-2007.

All other terms & conditions of the lender documents shall remain
unchanged.

GD-3374 General Manager (Admn)
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Sub:

Bangladesh Telegraph and Telephone Board

Office of the Director (Procurement)
Telephone Revenue Building, Sher-e-Bangla Nagar, Dhaka-1207

No-DP/F-9/IR/2002-2003/Part-3/95 Dated: 23-09-2007

Corrigendum

Time Extension for closing and opening date of the International Re-Tender No-DP/F-
9/IR/2002-2003/Part-3/68 Dated 22/08/2007 for supply, installation, testing and
commissioning of transmission links, battery, power plant under “installation of
digital telephone exchanges in upazila and growth centres” in Bangladesh on turn-key
basis,

Lot-A: Supply, installation, testing and commissioning of 15GHz Radio links, battery,
power plant on turn-key basis".

Government of the People's
Republic of Bangladesh

Directorate General of Food
Ministry of Food & Disaster Management
16, Abdul Gani Road, Dhaka

Website: dgfood.gov.bd
No. DGoF/DoP/EP/Wheat-8/2007 (Part-I)- 1423 Dated: 30-09-2007

International Tender Notice
for Import of Wheat

(Package-Il, Re-Tender-ll)
Tenders in sealed cover are invited from bonafide traders for
supply of 50,000.00- (fitty thousand) metric tons of wheat. The
particulars of tender are furnished below:

a.  Quantity . 50,000.00 (fitty thousand) MT. (5%
' more or less at seller's option).
Minimum quantity to be offered is

20,000.00 (twanty thousand) MT.
b. Basis : 50,000.00 (fifty thousand) MT. (5%:)
at Chittagong and Mongla on CIF liner
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Lot-B: Supply, installation, testing and commissioning of 5GHz Radio links, battery, Out at bolyends, (cost of thevicargg; (a3 e JEI
power plant on turn-key basis”. gsura;ce_: e .ﬂ"e'ngtr '"GI”d'"? e (Sres)
__ Lot-C: Supply, installation, testing and commissioning of optical transmission Iinks IEVEUOITE ATG -l SOLGES: BRI, farfG-oob il : BoaTY Fefamem
Lighterage, if any is also on seller's -~
battery, power plant on turn-key basis”. - :
3 ; - account) price per MT to be quoted in
Due to unavoidable circumstancés the tlosing and opening date of the abovementioned tender has USS for Chittagong Port and Mongla
been re-scheduled/re-arranged as follows:- , Bt separate!yg g g ol o ! = 99
Sl Item Existing date & time | Changed date & time & ““Nide of : Through Letter of Gredit (LIC). 4FAl GUGIAfEGT «fer
a: - - : payment g qE&, Y=(
1 Last date and time for selling tender document | 26-09-2007 22-10-2007 d. Qualty & : Detallsgiven in the tender schedule. W’M ﬁ@@
2, Lastdate and time for submission of tenders 27-09-2007 23-10-2007 specification s
' ] at 11-00 BST at 11-00 BST e. Country of : Anycountry of the world. el el nfgen offfet Garanate TR TR SR AP @ SSHARE 598 Y009-o S AeA
3. | Dateand time for apening of tenders 27-09-2007 23-10-2007 origin TR APETEIG/R000 SEPIC FAAN E AFS [awm, e, A/ fe 12
: - ; ; at 11-05 BST at 11-05 BST f.  Cropyear : 2007 or latest crop. et 3=H;ITR:¥TE ’Eﬁ"g i ﬂﬂm' E&ﬁm 'j‘c 9@__"5: T
Al other terms and conditions of this tender will remain unchanged. g Date of : 30 (thirly) days from the date of T < gt =g
Mashiur Rahman shipment signing of the contract. +wdt @ RBED
- Dy Director (Foreign Procurement) h.  Eamest : US dollar 80,000 (eighty thousand) o1 | 1w aaea e g e S A AR G SPAAE 6 RS a
GD-3377 Phone: 8150600 Fax: 8150511 money/bid only for offer of per 20,000 MT of LTS |
_ ot whea, US dollar 200000 (two 8| :g:elz frmfe s o8 | (Eaaf-3aEe) (o o t-09/e A e, It Au-p-0aF3 |
_____ hundred thousan::l] only for oﬂer of P e TI® TR 1ars (OMT) |
pGGr 50,?{];]FM'I;H(U1 favour of Director 1 WG & walarea Gen il mmmﬁwﬁwgm 1% WG T4 L30T |
eneral of Food). a1 | FAe@ I A AT '€ FOLHAE a7 |
B?ﬂg'ade‘Sh (S:ugar & .FOOd I Costof tender : Tk 500000 (five thousand) non- b | A e o e | 08-33-043R wifi Wt s S o |
naustries Orporatlon schedule and refundable by Pay-Order/Bank Drait =
Chinishilpa Bhaban, 3, Dilkusha Commercial Area, Dhaka-1000 other terms &  drawn in favour of Director General, o ?::;1 LN 3 ?}éﬁr ma“%%“ﬁﬁ ;ffaﬁafrzf%% ;gﬁ%ufm?
Retf. No, BSFIC/PD-1/Carew/742/07/ Date: 25-9-2007 conditions Direclorate General of Food. 23|
itati i i i : From 02-10-2007 to 31-10-2007 up , 0@-35-0938 : -
Invrtatlon for Internatlonal Tender i f;l::;ra]? of 1;05"0?"5 ?in E]:irm: A 05} 007 up to Yo | :q;r; AR S, T | og-3d Iqi wfel N @00 OAR, (S Afer BOEAR (HgAL) 97
Sealed tenders are hereby invited from the banafide suppliers/manufacturers on CFR(C), Chittagong/ hedul ' ' Goms): 35| | WA (e AU | AT R WeaTE e T2 ot (v‘rrs)ﬁ T |
Elanapo[e delivery basis as defined in the tander documents & as per terms & conditions stated below: Bcemle ) 1 @ e
1 M|n|5[fWUW|S[Uﬂ * Ministry of Industries. k. Place of selling . Office Chamber of Director Y TR (AR W BeEfe | waetarel Gﬂ'mﬁmﬂm ¥ ﬂﬁﬁfm ] (ﬂﬁ_—m__%’fﬁz@
2. Mame of procuring entity . Bangladesh Sugar & Food Ind. Corparation. of tender {Procurement), Room Mo. 501, 5th AT T G TR |
3. Procurement method * Open tendering method. schedule and . Floor, Directorate General of Food, Yo | wetaarer, T) B FH T TI QAT XS LA QS AT |
4.  Sourca of fund ¢ Own source/Cash Foreign Exchange. other terms & 16, Abdul Gani Road, Dhaka. AT R W) FefegE e e T FeEe w3t arEEeT S A
5.  Tender No. & date :  BSFIC/PD-1/Carew/742/07 Dated : 25-9-2007. iions pvdisilt oty
6.  Time for completion of delvery . :  Asspecified in the tender documents. peHCaCY t) il |
7. Eligibility of tenderers : Bonafide suppliers/manufacturers. L. Place of @ In the tender box to be kept in the ) S5 AT T |
8. Name and address of the office for :  General Manager (Cash), BSFIC, Chinishilpa Bhaban, receiving Office  Chamber  of  Director &) O 71 HEACSIN AOECRE Wikt FA0s 2304 |
selfing tender documents 3, Dilkusha Commercial Area, Dhaka-1000. tender (Procurement), Room No. 501, 5th 381 | A wifem PifeSr Sfafte SPMAYE @ TSmAPTEE ARNM/9ST (NISKTw 59
9. Name and address of the office for :  Secretariat Division, BSFIC, Chinishilpa Bhaban (40 | Floor. Directorate General of Food iR ShTS 2309 |
, dropping & opening of tender Floor), 3, Dilkusha Commercial Area, Dhaka-1000. ' : St | e s e R I ] 2208 (ST GATR e o) S TR |
10.+% Last date & time for selling tender :  On all working days from 10.00am to 2.00pm up to 11- 16, Abdul Gani Road, Dhaka. Sot | AT ST e | SRR R AT S S S, (el o e ()
documents 11-2007. m. Time and date : 13:00 hrs. BST on 01-11-2007. sin. vl @ ﬂ-m_“ i, L | ’ : iied
11. Last date and time for submission : Upto 11.00am on 12-11-2007. of closing Ty W S ;ﬁw ﬁﬁ%‘q prmmemany
of tander .
: y cae tender Sbr || VIEeTOR e s
12. Paa:lt;arand ime for opening of :  At11.05amon 12-11-2007. b Twoddileot : 400 Nk BRY oi GLrEinnL e et T e e o T e QR e
13. Mame & address of the official :  Md. Saiful Alam Khan Chowdhury apening Tenderers or their representatives : 1| ST L LGl
inviting tender Chief (Purchase) may aftend the tender opening. W T 2 e R e | TR
Bangladesh Sugar & Food Ind. Corporation, Chinishilpa 0. Validity of the : Upto17:00 hrs. BST on 21-11-2007
: : . : : : - o | AT TG 63
Bhaban, 3, Dllkush_a Commercial Area, Dhaka-1000. At F)  Freet T TS ST T we A 78 |
14, Special instruction : (a) The corporation reserves the rfght_ln acceptireject b7 Oetemme & Ingommlete-andlor conditonal tidee q) aﬂ‘a TG SR B A GRS/l SST, e v ofast i TR,
any or all tenders without assigning any reason ook i 1L be eansldered. Divestoiat R, TR S T R 7T 2 |
thereof. conditions will not be considered. Directorate b & 1 s S PR i =
(b) Al other terms & conditions as per tender General of Food reserves the right to " 2\!’:? ﬁ:m g et ;,m:: ;nf sl cad ﬁaﬁrﬁﬁ Rl mﬁﬁ:ﬁnm ﬁﬁum
documents. accept or reject any or all the bids TR T AT TR S e s 230 |
15 n of goads 1 partly or wholly without assigning any W) AR FENTST QUSSR STAERs S AW o seof- (4TS Swre) Gt wR-giefe
Description of materials Amaount of tender security Cost of tender documents reasarl. FBIT i@ sl TS 23704 |
o money - Md Badrul Hassan B) o wederr efell afebr wfcen wfr e sfewem wem i afis o8 |
.| a) Pet Bottle - 750ml- 7,00,000 pcs. Tk. 1,00,000/- (one lac) only | Tk. 1,500.00 (one thousand Director (CC) b), @Ew o we wlien e @ e A e wvm aed e afen afae ol wen
b) Pet Botile - 375ml-4,00,000 pes. Or five hundred) only (non- - Procufbment Diision WA |
¢) Pet Bottle — 180ml-4,00,000 pcs. ~US$ 1,400.00 (one thousand refundable). Diresiorats General of Fot m(:g:ﬁm m‘ﬁm ﬂ:::x
four hundred) (refundable) Khaddya Bhaban MC )
§-F-156 - Md. Saiful Alam Khan Chowdhury 16, Abdul Gani Road, Dhaka . ) Basl "r@’fﬁﬁ“ Aot
GD-3355 Chief (Purchase) GD-3381 E-mail: dproc@dgfood.gov.bd. G- wou8 Bkl




